
From: Hankins, Ellis
To: michael.landguth@rdu.com; Toni Womack
Cc: Kushner, David
Subject: Re: Reappointment for RDU Authority
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content is safe.

Toni:

Thank you for your inquiry to Mike Landguth.

I respectfully request reappointment for an additional two-year term. I updated my application through the Wake County
website.

My term as Board Chair runs through this coming April. I thoroughly enjoy serving as a member of the Board during this exciting
and challenging time in RDU's history.

Ellis Hankins
Board Chair
Raleigh-Durham Airport Authority
ellis.hankins@rdu.com
Cell & text: 919-349-8988

From: Landguth, Michael <michael.landguth@rdu.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:12 PM
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Cc: Hankins, Ellis <ellis.hankins@rdu.com>; Kushner, David <david.kushner@rdu.com>; Landguth, Michael <michael.landguth@rdu.com>
Subject: RE: Reappointment for RDU Authority
 
Toni:
 
Thank you so much for your email. I have cc’d both members on this email, and they can tell you their intentions directly.
 
I hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving.
 
Michael J. Landguth, A.A.E.
President & CEO
Raleigh-Durham Airport Authority
1000 Trade Drive, Post Office Box 80001
RDU Airport, NC 27623
Telephone (919) 840-7701
 
 

From: Toni Womack 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Landguth, Michael <michael.landguth@rdu.com>
Subject: Reappointment for RDU Authority
 
Good afternoon Mr. Landguth,
 
Hope this message finds you well.  I am currently working on the upcoming citizen appointments for Wake County and according to my records,
both members listed below are up for reappointment in the month of January.  Can you please verify if this information is accurate, or if the
members are no longer wanting to serve.
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Thank you Mr. Landguth for your assistance with this request.
 
Best regards,
Toni
 

 

Toni Womack, NCCCC
Deputy Clerk
Wake County Government
Board of Commissioners
Toni.womack@wake.gov
919.856.6163 office |
919.441.6632 Work Cell |
301 S. McDowell Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2091
Wake.gov
 

 

E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North Carolina Public
Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.
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